
Subject: Next pandaroot meeting, Monday 6th of Feb. @ 10:00
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Fri, 03 Feb 2012 14:49:18 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

There will be a pandaroot EVO meeting, next monday. Tentative agenda items:

1) General items

- coll. meeting
- computing study week
- Grid management changes

2) Open forum items and analysis issues

3) PID

- Ronald Kunne - EMC charged PID
- ...

4) A.O.B.

Please inform me or Stefano, if you would like to present something or if you like to bring up a discussion point....

Greets,

Johan.
